COUNTY of FREDERICK

Parks and Recreation Department

540/665-5678

Fax: 540/665-9687
E-mail: fcprd@fcva.us
www.fcprd.net

MEMO

To: Jay Tibbs, Deputy County Administrator for Human Seryices
From: Jason L. Robertson, Director, Parks & Recreation Dept

Subject: Parks and Recreation Commission Action
Date: August 10, 2016

The Parks and Recreation Commission met on August 9, 2016. Members present were: Patrick Anderson,
Randy Carter, Natalie Gerometta, Gary Longerbeam, Ronald Madagan, Charles Sandy, Jr. and Blaine Dunn
(Board of Supervisors’ Non-Voting Liaison). Members absent was: Christopher Fordney

Items Requiring Board of Supervisors Action:

None

Submitted for Board Information Only:

1. Public Relations Committee — July 4™ Celebration — Mr. Anderson updated the full commission of the
Public Relations Committee meeting regarding July 4 and a merger with the Middletown event.

2. Mr. Madagan moved to not accept the Town of Middletown’s request to combine our 4™ of July events
together and to keep both events separate with a caveat that our Public Relations Committee agrees to meet
with Middletown’s representative at their request to discuss ways to enhance each other’s events that are
acceptable and beneficial to both parties, second by Mr. Sandy, carried unanimously (6-0).

Attachments (2)

cc: Gary Longerbeam, Chairman
Blaine Dunn, Board of Supervisors’ Non-Voting Liaison
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